
From: Hindin, Jennifer
To: Jae Lim
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180928-04460; Call Sign: E190801
Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 2:37:01 PM

Hi Jae,
The Church’s engineer did some checking and identified the correct coordinates as shown in this picture.  The address should be 7336 South 3200 Wes) in West Jordan, Utah 84084 with
coordinates: 40 37 03.2 North 111 58 04.9 West.   Let us know if you need anything else to continue processing.
Jen
 

 
 
From: Hindin, Jennifer 
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 12:55 PM
To: 'Jae Lim' <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180928-04460; Call Sign: E190801
 

Hi Jae,
Thank you for your email. I will confirm the location with the applicant—the Church of Latter day Saints—and respond as soon as possible.
Jen
 
From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 3:14 PM
To: Hindin, Jennifer <JHindin@wileyrein.com>
Subject: SES-REG-20180928-04460; Call Sign: E190801
 
Hi,
 
I’m reviewing your C-Band application and I’m unable to verify location of Antenna #7 of your 50 antennas.
Please confirm your antenna is there at coordinates your provided.
Thanks.
 

 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
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Information@wileyrein.com. 


